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From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan)J@state.gov>
Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2011 10:56 AM
To: H

Subject: Re: Hale recommends adding Ross

K

----- Original Message -----

From: H [mailto:HDR22 @clintonemail.com]
Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2011 10:51 AM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject: Re: Hale recommends adding Ross

And Nides too.

----- Original Message ---—

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SullivanJ)@state.gov]
Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2011 10:46 AM

To:H '

Subject: Re: Hale recommends adding Ross

Ok, we'll add him. Feltman recommends adding Dibble. Happy to add Cheryl.

Aiming for 1245.

----- Original Message -----

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2011 10:42 AM
To: Sultivan, Jacob J

Subject: Re: Hale recommends adding Ross

If David feels strongly, I'm ok. Who else does Bill/Jeff want to include (Dibble? Djerassi?) ? Let's also add Nides. Should
we add Cheryl? And after this call, | should call Anne and Dan together if possible. | will wait also to decide on 2d Amr
call.

----- Original Message -----

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SullivanlJ@state.gov]
Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2011 10:14 AM

To: H

Subject: Hale recommends adding Ross

I don't, for purposes of this call, which is really about the Arabs.
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